



PROFILE

To utilize my teaching experience, professional acumen, research & communication skills for carrying out challenging job of teaching the students and work diligently to achieve the goals set by the institution. Expertise in Biotechnology, Microbiology, Diagnostics, Molecular Biology and Vaccinology.

CONTACT

PHONE:
(0) 8427057454

EMAIL:
drsonal27@gmail.com

Dr. S. A. Ingle

Assistant Professor
Biotechnology
Mumbai Veterinary College
Parel, Mumbai-12

EDUCATION

Nagpur Veterinary College, Maharashtra Animal and Fishery Sciences University, Nagpur, Maharashtra
B. V. Sc. & A. H. (2002 – 2007)
Completed all required courses (CGPA of 8.03)

Nagpur Veterinary College, Maharashtra Animal and Fishery Sciences University, Nagpur, Maharashtra
M. V. Sc. (2007 – 2009)
Animal Biotechnology (CGPA of 8.66)

School of Animal Biotechnology, Guru Angad Dev Veterinary and Animal Sciences University
Ph. D. (2012-2015)
Animal Biotechnology (CGPA of 8.31)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Rajiv Gandhi Biotechnology Center, R. T. M. Nagpur University, Nagpur
Guest Lecturer (2009-10)
Immunology, M.Sc. Semester II

College of Veterinary Sciences, Navania, Udaipur, Rajasthan
Assistant Professor (Contractual) (2010 – 2012)
Veterinary Microbiology

Mumbai Veterinary College, Mumbai
Assistant Professor, Biotechnology (2015 – till date)
Guided 2 M.V.Sc. (Animal Biotechnology) students.

SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

- 1) Ashlesha Satpute, **Sonal Ingle**, D. R. Kalorey, Asmita Sonegaonkar, Suhasini Zanzad and S. R. Katwate. Serotyping and Antibiogram of *E. coli* isolates from Endangered Wild Captive Animals (**2009**). Indian J. Field Vet. 5(3): 27-28.

- 2) V. P. Suryawanshi, D. R. Kalorey, S. R. Katwate, **Sonal Ingle** and Shubhangi Warke. Polyherbal Tooth Powders as Antimicrobial Agent **(2010)**. Indian J Field Vet. 5(4): 53-55.
- 3) **Ingle S. A.**, Durge S.M., Jadhav S.K., Katwate S.R., Sonegaonkar A.D., Warke S.R., Kalorey D.R. Congo-red binding ability and antibiogram of *Escherichia coli* isolates from domesticated pigs **(2010)**. Indian J. Comp. Microbiol. Immunol. Infect. Dis. 31: 65-66.
- 4) Maneesh Sharma, Abhishek Gupta, Chetna Mahajan and **Sonal Ingle**. Incidence of Oestrus ovis in sheep in Udaipur region of Rajasthan **(2012)**. Vet. Pract.13 (2): 360-361.
- 5) **S. A. Ingle**, Kanika Mahajan, B. V. Sunil Kumar, Satparkash Singh, Ravi Kant Agrawal and Ramneek Verma. Over-expression and immunogenicity of outer membrane protein L (OprL) of *Pseudomonas aeruginosa*. (2015) Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci., India, Sect. B Biol. Sci. (DOI 10.1007/s40011-015-0580-3).
- 6) Rajashekhara S., Pawar V. D., Sawane M. P., Deshmukh R.S., Komatwar S.J. and Ingle S. A. PCR-RFLP of IGFBP-3 gene in Madgyal sheep (2018). International Journal of Science, Environment and Technology. 7 (3).